
 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Y Siambr - Senedd 

Meeting date:  

Wednesday, 10 July 2019 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

222(v3)  
------ 

1 Questions to the Minister for Economy and Transport 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Counsel General and Brexit Minister (in respect 

of his Brexit Minister responsibilities) 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 

after Question 2. 

View Questions 

3 Topical Questions 

(20 mins)   

This question will be answered by the Counsel General and Brexit Minister 

Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent):  Will the First Minister make a statement on the 

devolution review announced last week by the Prime Minister? 

4 90 Second Statements 

(5 mins)   

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/10-07-2019/
http://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/10-07-2019/


5 Motion to annul the School Performance and Absence Targets 

(Wales) (Amendments) Regulations 2019 

(30 mins)   

NDM7106 Suzy Davies (South Wales West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 27.2:  

Agrees that The School Performance and Absence Targets (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2019, laid before the Assembly on 6 June 2019, be annulled. 

6 Debate on the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications 

Committee report  - Film and major television production in Wales 

(60 mins)   

NDM7116 Bethan Sayed (South Wales West)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

Notes the report of the Culture, Welsh Language and Communications Committee 

on the Inquiry into Film and Major Television Production in Wales laid in Table 

Office on 16 May 2019.  

7 Debate on the General Principles of the Senedd and Elections 

(Wales) Bill 

(60 mins)   

NDM7115 Elin Jones (Ceredigion)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing 

Order 26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Senedd and Elections (Wales) Bill. 

The Senedd and Elections (Wales) Bill and Explanatory Memorandum were laid 

before the Assembly on 12 February 2019. 

The report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee on the Senedd 

and Elections (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly on 28 June 2019. 

8 Plaid Cymru debate - Assembly Reform 

(60 mins)   

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=541
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/sub-ld12542/sub-ld12542-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=159
http://www.assembly.wales/laid%20documents/cr-ld12524/cr-ld12524-e.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=162
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/pri-ld12142/pri-ld12142-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/pri-ld12142-em/pri-ld12142-em-e.pdf
http://www.cynulliad.cymru/laid%20documents/cr-ld12610/cr-ld12610-e.pdf


NDM7118 Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn)  

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Calls for an increase in the number of Assembly Members. 

2. Calls for immediate action in order to increase the number of Assembly 

Members in time for the start of the Sixth Assembly. 

3. Calls for reform of the Assembly electoral system, and the introduction of the 

single transferable vote system for electing Members in time for the next 

Assembly elections in 2021. 

The following amendments have been tabled: 

Amendment 1 - Caroline Jones (South Wales West)  

Delete all and replace with; 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the report of the Expert Panel on Assembly Electoral Reform. 

2. Believes that there is no appetite amongst the voting public to increase the 

number of politicians in Wales at this time, and that efforts should focus instead 

on: 

a) enacting the proposals of the 2018 Review of Parliamentary Constituencies for 

election to the House of Commons; 

b) speeding up local government electoral reform in Wales. 

A Parliament that works for Wales - The report of the Expert Panel on Assembly 

Electoral Reform 

Boundary Commission for Wales - 2018 Review of Parliamentary Constituencies - 

Report on the 2018 Review of Parliamentary Constituencies in Wales 

[If amendment 1 is agreed, amendments 2 and 3 will be de-selected]  

Amendment 2 - Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Notes the publication of A Parliament that Works for Wales and its 

recommendations. 

http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=2717
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5260
https://www.assembly.wales/NAfW%20Documents/About%20the%20Assembly%20section%20documents/Expert%20Panel%20on%20Assembly%20Electoral%20Reform/A%20Parliament%20that%20Works%20for%20Wales.pdf
https://www.assembly.wales/NAfW%20Documents/About%20the%20Assembly%20section%20documents/Expert%20Panel%20on%20Assembly%20Electoral%20Reform/A%20Parliament%20that%20Works%20for%20Wales.pdf
https://bcomm-wales.gov.uk/sites/bcomm/files/review/180910finalrecommendations_en.pdf
https://bcomm-wales.gov.uk/sites/bcomm/files/review/180910finalrecommendations_en.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=156


2. Agrees that an increase in the number of Assembly Members is needed. 

3. Calls for further cross-party work to take these matters forward. 

A Parliament that works for Wales - The report of the Expert Panel on Assembly 

Electoral Reform 

[If amendment 2 is agreed, amendment 3 will be de-selected]  

Amendment 3 - Darren Millar (Clwyd West)  

Delete all and replace with: 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales: 

1. Recognises that there are significant challenges in the capacity of Assembly 

Members to undertake satisfactory scrutiny of legislation and the Welsh 

Government. 

2. Calls for further investigation into the impact of any increase in Assembly 

Members and whether there is public support for such a move.  

3. Calls for any increase in the number of Assembly Members to be funded via 

overall savings to taxpayers arising as a result of a reduction in the overall 

number of elected representatives in Wales. 

4. Calls for any additional Assembly Members to be elected on a no less 

proportional basis than is currently the case. 

9 Voting TIme   

10 Short Debate   

NDM7117 Jayne Bryant (Newport West)  

Caring for our carers: Securing the recognition, respite and support our carers 

deserve. 

The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Tuesday, 16 July 2019 

http://www.assembly.wales/NAfW%20Documents/About%20the%20Assembly%20section%20documents/Expert%20Panel%20on%20Assembly%20Electoral%20Reform/A%20Parliament%20that%20Works%20for%20Wales.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/NAfW%20Documents/About%20the%20Assembly%20section%20documents/Expert%20Panel%20on%20Assembly%20Electoral%20Reform/A%20Parliament%20that%20Works%20for%20Wales.pdf
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=171
http://www.assembly.wales/en/memhome/Pages/MemberProfile.aspx?mid=5038


Minister for Economy and Transport

Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 
03/07/2019 for answer on 10/07/2019 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question 2.

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ54227 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government’s priorities for economic growth in 

Aberavon?

1

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ54222 

(e)

What discussions has the Minister had with cabinet colleagues about using public procurement 

to support local businesses?

2

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ54225 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on planned improvements to rail services in Mid and West 

Wales? 

3

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ54198 

(e)

Will the Minister make a statement on train services on the Cambrian line?

4

Darren Millar Clwyd West

OAQ54199 

(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the economic impact of tourism in north Wales?

5

Neil McEvoy South Wales Central

OAQ54214 

Withdrawn

(e)

6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Counsel General and Brexit Minister

Will the Minister make a statement on the Welsh Government's public transport policies for new 

housing developments?

Michelle Brown North Wales

OAQ54219 

(e)

What assessment has the Minister made of the impact that leaving the EU customs union and 

single market will have on the Welsh economy?

7

Nick Ramsay Monmouth

OAQ54218 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on noise mitigation proposals along the A40 in 

Monmouthshire?

8

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley

OAQ54195 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting economic development in the Heads of the Valleys 

area?

9

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ54208 

(w)

Will the Minister make a statement on the support available for bus services in North Wales?

10

Leanne Wood Rhondda

OAQ54205 

(e)

How is the Welsh Government ensuring job opportunities are created in the Rhondda?

11

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ54204 

(e)

Will the Minister provide an update on the take up of apprenticeships by small and medium 

enterprises in Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney? 

12

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OAQ54215 

(e)

1

Pack Page 2



Will the Counsel General make a statement on the development of the UK common 

frameworks?

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OAQ54226 

(e)

What assessment has been made of the impact of Brexit on the car manufacturing industry?

2

Russell George Montgomeryshire

OAQ54221 

(e)

Will the Counsel General make a statement on the Welsh Government's engagement with small 

businesses on Brexit preparedness?

3

Andrew R.T. Davies South Wales Central

OAQ54193 

(e)

What meetings does the Counsel General have scheduled with the UK Government to discuss 

Brexit over summer recess?

4

Joyce Watson Mid and West Wales

OAQ54209 

(e)

What assessment has the Counsel General made of the impact that Brexit will have on the 

availability of legal aid?

5

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OAQ54196 

(e)

What discussions is the Welsh Government having regarding UK governance arrangements 

post-Brexit?

6

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OAQ54223 

(e)

What plans is the Welsh Government making to protect businesses if the UK Parliament fails to 

stop the UK from leaving the EU with no deal? 

7

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OAQ54206 

(w)

8

Pack Page 3



When is the Counsel General expecting to receive key information from the UK Government 

which will allow the Welsh Government to complete its plans for Brexit?

David Rees Aberavon

OAQ54228 

(e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with UK Ministers on the role that Wales will 

play in negotiations on the future relationship with the EU?

9

Dawn Bowden Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney

OAQ54211 

(e)

What assurances has the Counsel General received from the UK Government that plans for the 

shared prosperity fund will respect the devolution settlement?

10

David Melding South Wales Central

OAQ54224 

(e)

How does the Welsh Government intend to safeguard tourism from the EU post-Brexit?

11

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OAQ54230 

(e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to help businesses in Ogmore prepare for a no-deal 

Brexit?

12

Pack Page 4


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the Minister for Economy and Transport

